From: Mary Elizabeth Geiger

To: Jackie Calicchio (She/Her)

Cc: Tom Gosiorowski; Ashley Moffatt

Subject: RE: Notice of Party Status - Town of Eagle - CWCB Interest in Shoshone Water Rights for ISF use on the
Colorado River - Division 5

Date: Friday, July 4, 2025 3:44:44 PM

Ms. Calicchio —to follow up on the below, correspondence with the Town of Eagle can be sent to my
address below or directly to the Town attn: Tom Gosiorowski, PO Box 609, Eagle, CO 81631.

Please advise if you need any additional information.

Thank you,

Mary Elizabeth

Mary Elizabeth Geiger
Senior Counsel

Garfield & Hecht, P.C.
Aspen | Avon | Carbondale | Denver | Glenwood Springs | Telluride

910 Grand Ave., Suite 201
Glenwood Springs, Colorado 81601
Phone: (970) 947-1936 x813
Facsimile: (970) 947-1937

Cell: (970) 452-9047**

Email: megeiger@garfieldhecht.com
Webpage: www.garfieldhecht.com

NOTICE: This e-mail message and all attachments transmitted with it may contain legally privileged and
confidential information intended solely for the use of the addressee. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, copying, or other
use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately by telephone (970-947-1936) and delete this message and all copies and
backups thereof. Thank you.

From: Mary Elizabeth Geiger

Sent: Thursday, July 3, 2025 3:59 PM

To: jackie.calicchio@coag.gov

Cc: Tom Gosiorowski <tom.gosiorowski@townofeagle.org>; Ashley Moffatt
<ashley.moffatt@Irewater.com>

Subject: Notice of Party Status - Town of Eagle - CWCCB Interest in Shoshone Water Rights for ISF
use on the Colorado River - Division 5

Ms. Calicchio - this email will serve as the Town of Eagle’s Notice of Party Status in the above-
referenced matter. The Town of Eagle owns water rights in Brush Creek and the Eagle River, all
tributary to the Colorado River above Shoshone. The Town supports the CWCB’s acquisition of
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.garfieldhecht.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cjackie.calicchio%40coag.gov%7C2eac84bb983f4293f3ec08ddbb43f992%7C811650beeaf1453ea4b43e7953f7056b%7C0%7C0%7C638872622840964783%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3pQDnJWt5qqikNWU5hTKgNHIlu1lf9PaffuncUc3gM4%3D&reserved=0

Shoshone Water Rights for ISF use.

Please confirm receipt of this email as timely and confirm that the Town of Eagle will be a party in
these proceedings, receiving all notices, reports, briefs, etc. applicable thereto and for the hearing
thereon. If you need anything else, please let me know immediately. | am the water counsel for the
Town of Eagle and have copied the Town’s public works director, Tom Gosiorowski, and Town’s
water rights engineer, Ashley Moffatt, on this correspondence as well. Please include them on any
further correspondence.

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
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